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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT ‘
FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF ILLINOIS
EASTERN DIVISION

)

FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION, )
)

Plaintiff, )

V. ) Judge Moran

)

Centurion Financial Benefils LLC, erf al., )
)

Defendants. )

)

Pl : -

ghica

‘H’ i |

T o

r
— S—
- !

Plaintiff, the Federal Trade Commission (“FTC” or “the Comnmission™), commenced this
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equitable relief pursuant to Sections 13(b) and 19 of the Federal Trade Commission Act (“FTC
Act™), 15 U.8.C. §§ 53(b) and 57b, the Telemarketing and Consumer Fraud and Abuse
Prevention Act (“Telemarketing Act™), 15 U.5.C. §§ 6101, et seq., charging that the defendants

engaged in deceptive acts or practices in violation of Section 5(a) of the FTC Aet, 15 U.S.C.
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NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Defendant Catreena Marchewka, having
requested the Court to enter this Stipulated Order, and the Court, having considered the
Stipulated Order reached among the parties and for other cause appeanng, it is ORDERED,
ADJUDGED, AND DECREED as follows: '

FINDINGS
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FTC Act, 15 U.5.C. §§ 53(b) and 57b, the Telemarketing Act, 15 U.5.C. §8 6101, ef seq., and the
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FTC’s Telemarketing Sales Rule, 16 C.F.R. Part 310. Pursuant to these statutes and regulations,

the Commission has the authority to seek the relief contained herein.

2. The Commission’s First Amended Complaint states a ¢Jaim upon which relief
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cl, 5.C. . and 57b, the Telemarketing Act, 15 U.5.C. §§ 6101, et seq., and
the FTC’s Telemarketing Sales Rule, 16 C.F.R. Part 310.
3. This Court has jurisdiction over the subject matter of this case and all parties
hereto.
4. Venue in the Umited States District Court for the Northern District of llino:s is
proper under 15 U.5.C. § 53(b) and 28 U.5.C. § 1391(b), (¢}, and (d).
5. The alleged activities of Defendant Catreena Marchewka are in or affecting
commerce, as defined in Section 4 of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 44.
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7. The parties shall each bear their own costs and altorneys’ fees incurred in this ]
action and bave waived all claims under the Equal Access to Justice Act, 28 U.S.C. § 2412, and
all nights u:; seck judicial review, or otherwise to challenge the validity of this Stipulated Order.

8. This Order is in addition to and not in lieu of any other civil or criminal remedies
that may be provided by law.

9. Entry of this Stipulated Order is in the public mierest.

DEFINITIONS

For purposes of this Order, the following defimtions shall apply:

1. “Defendant” means the Defendant Catreena Marchewka.

2. “Asset” or “assets” means any legal or equitable interest in, right to, or claim to,
any real and personal property, including, but not limited to, chattels, goods, instruments,
equipment, fixtures, general intangibles, effects, leaseholds, mail or other deliveries, nventory,
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Commercial Code), and all cash, wherever located.

3 “Assisting others” means providing any of the following goods or services to any

person or entity engaged in telemarketing: (a) preparing, printing, or transmitting mvoices; (b)
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consumers; (f) providing, mailing or shipping, or arranging for the provision, mailing, or

shipping, of fulfillment products or services; (g) providing or arranging for the provision of

b

telemarketing services; (h) providing or facilitating the means of obtaining payment from
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customers;, (j) providing or arranging for the provision of post office boxes or the services of

( ial receiuing aoenripss, o (k) nerfynming nr nroviding rn.ﬂrkfginp servicesnf aov kind

4. “Consumer” means any mdividual, grbup, unincorporated association, limited or
general partnership, corporation, or other business entity.

5. “Credii-related products, programs, or services” means any product, program, or
service which is advertised, offered for sale, or sold to conspmers as a method by which |
consumers may establish or obtain any exiension of credit or credit device, including, but not
limited to, credit cards, loans, or financing, or as a method {o consolidate or liquidate debts.

6. “Customer” means any person who has paid, or may be required to pay, for goods
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)

2. Concerning the Defendant’s ability 1o provide consumers with any credit- \

related product, program, or service; and
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praduct, program or service;
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Rule, 16 C.F.R. Part 310, et seq., as currently promulgated or as it may hereafter be amended,
including, but not limited to: |

1. Violating Section 310.3(a)(2) df the Telemarketing Sa]és Rule, 16 C.F.R;
§ 310.3(a)(2), by misrcpresegting, directly or by implication, any material aspect of the
performance, efficacy, nature, or central characteristics of goods or services that are the subject
of a sales offer, 16 C.F.R. § 310.3(a)(2)(ni); \

2. Violating Section 310.4(a)(4) of the Telemarketing Sales Rule, 16 C.F.R.

] et ey

oblaining or arranging an extension of credit when the Defendant has guaranteed or represented a
high likelihood of success in obtaining or arranging an extension of credit;

3. Violating Sectiont 310.4(b)(1)(iii)(B) of the TSR, 16 C.F.R.
§ 310.4(b){1)(iii)(B), by engaging in or causing others to cngage in initiating an outbound
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4, Violating Section 310.8 of the TSR, 16 C.F.R. § 310.8, by mitiating, or
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- C. Assisting others who violate any provision of Subsections A and B of this Section.
II.
MONETARY RELIEF
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that:
A. Judgment in the amount of $9,894,514 (USD) is hereby entered in favor of the
Commission against Defendant Catreena Marchewka, jointly and severally, as equitable |

monetary restitution for consumer injury reliefs provided, however, that this judgment shall be

rlwlrnﬁ'."‘m‘ vungi] fwthar Mrdacaf 1ba Ceanrtaarenmsnt to Section T of thay Oieder (Riohtdn

Reopen), and provided further that this judgment shall be subject to the conditions set fbﬁh in
Section V.

B. All funds paid pursuant to Section II and/or Section III shall be depositeﬂ nto a
fund administered by the Commission or its agent to be used for equitable relief, including, but
not limited to, consumer redress and any attendant expenses for the administlfation of such

eanitzhle relinf  Nefendant Catrrena Mazchewka, shall ropperate fillv 1o.asszst the CnmmisainD e —
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direct redress 1s wholly or partially impracticable or funds remain after redress 1s completed, the
Commission may apply any remaining funds for such other equitable relief (including consumer

information remedies) as it determines to be reasonably related to Defendant Catreena
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transferring, or otherwise disclosing the name, address, telephone number, social security
number, crlcdit card number, bank account number, e-mail address, or other identifying’
information of any person who paid any money to or received any credit-related product,
program, or service from Defendant, or whose identifying information was obtained for the
purpose of soliciting them to pay money to or receive services from Defendant at any titne prior
to the date this Order is entered, in connec:tion.Wilh the sale or rendition of the products,
programs, or services referenced iﬁ the First Amended Complaint. |

Provided, howevér, that Defendant Catreena Marchewka, and her officers, agents,
directors, servants, employees, salespersons, independent contractors, attorneys, corporations,
subsidiaries, affiliates, successors, and assigns, and all other persons or entities in active concert
or participation with them who receive actual noticé of this Order by personal service or
otherwise, whether acting direcﬂy or through any trust, corporation, subsidiary, division, or other
device, may provide such information to a law enforcement agency either voluntarily, or as
required by any law, regulation, or court order.

V.

COOPERATION WITH FTC COUNSEL
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C. Defendant Catrecna Marchewka shall permit repregentatives of the Cormnmission
to interview any employer, consultant, independent contractor, representative, agent, or employee
who has agreed 1o such an interview, relating in any way lo any conduct subject to this Order.
The person mierviewed may lhave counsel present. !

Provided, however, that nothing in this Order shall limit the Commission’s lawful use of
compulsory process, pursuant to Scc;tions 9 and 20 of the FTC Act, 15 U.5.C. §§ 49, 57b-1,t0 -
obtain any documentary material, tangible things, testimony, or information relevant to unfair or
deceptive acts or practices in or affecting commerce (within the meaning of

15 U.8.C. § 45(a)(1)). | '

VIL
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Order may be monitored:

A, For a period of five (5) years from the date of entry of this Order,'

1 Mafarmdant Matrssmna AMarcehewla chall #atifv the Commicetian of the
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services for; a statement of the nature of the business; and a statement of the Defendant’s duties b
and responsibilities in connection with the business or employment; and
t

c. Any changes in the Defendant’s name or use of any aliases or

fictitious names; and
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changes in corporate structure of any business entity that the Defendant directly or indirectly

controls, or has an ownership interest in, that may affect compliance obligations arising under

this Order, including, but not limited to, a dissolution, assignment, sale, merger, or other action
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of a bankruptcy petition; or a change in the corporate name or address, at least thirty (30) days
prior 1o such change, provided that, with respect to é.ny proposed change in the corporation about
which the Defendant Jearns less than thirty (30) days prior to the date such action is to take place,
Defendant shall notify the Commission as soon as is practicable after obtaining such knowledge.
B. One hundred eighty (180) days aftcr the date of entry of this Order, Defendant
Catreena Marchewka shall provide a written report to the FTC, sworn 1o under penalty of perjury
under the laws of the United States, sctting forth in detail the manner and form in which she has

complied and is complying with this Order. This report shall include, but not be limited to:
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employer or business, and the title and responsibilities of Defendant Catreena Marchewka, for

each such employer or business; and

3. Any other changes required lo be reported under subsection A of this

Section. '

4, A copy of each acknowledgment of receipt of this Order obtained by

Defendant pursuant to Section X of this Order; and
C. For the purposes of this Order, Defendant Catreena Marchewka shall, unless

otherwise directed by the Commission’s authorized representatives, mail all written notifications

to the Commission to;

Associate Director for Enforcement

Federal Trade Commission

601 New Jersey Avenue NW.

Washington, D.C. 20580

Re: FTC v. Centurion Financial Benefits LLC, et al., Civil Action No. 05C 5442,

D. For purposes of the compliance reporting required by this Order, the Comimission
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MONITORING COMPLIANCE OF SALES PERSONNEL

[TJT T —

any business where she is the majority owner of the husiness or directly or indirectly manages or
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comply with Section | of this Stipulated Order. Such steps shall include adequate monitoring of 1

sales presentations or other calls with customers, and shall also include, at a minimum, the
|
following: (1) listening to the oral representations made by persons engaged in sales or other

customer service functions; (2) establishing a procedure for receiving and responding {o

consumer complaints; and (3) ascertaining the number and nature of consumer complaints

rl?ud;ﬁ_ﬁmﬂhﬂ iwravhigh =orb semlaves Ar indenendent rontractor is involved:

B. Failing promptly to investiate ful]y' any consumer complaint received by any

business to which this Section applies; and

C. Failing to take corrective action with respect to any sales person whom Defendant
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generated, and the disbursement of such revenues;

B Dercnnnal rocnrde acrairatehr reflecstinn: the name nddvacs nnd talambhamo sassea o

of each person employed in any capacity by sueh business, including as an independent
contractor; that person’s job title or posifion; the date upon which the person commenced‘work;
and the date and reason for the person’s termination, if applicable;

. Cusiomer files containing the names, addresses, telephone numbers, dollar

amounts paid, quantity of items or services purchased, and description of items or services
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D. Complaint and refund requests (whether received directly, indirectly or through

any third party) and any responses to those complaints or requests;

—tl .1 f " e .'Ii-—""-.ﬁ-” - ; ‘ ; .
N ——

| | \

L

s

matenials; and
F. All records and documents necessary 1o demonsirate full compliance with each
provision of this Order, including, but not limited to, copies of acknowledgments of receipt of

this Order, required by Section X, and all reports submitted to the FTC pursuant to Section VIJ.

»r
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Marchewka has a majority ownership micrest, Deﬂ;ndam Czlttreena Marchewka must dehiver a ]
copy of this Order to all principals, officers, directors, and managers of that business.‘ Defendant
Catrecna l\ilarchewka must also deliver copes of this Order to all employees, agents, and
representatives of that business who engage in conduct related to the subject matter of the Order.
For current personnel, delivery shall be withiﬁ five (5) days of service of this Order upon
Defendant. For new personnel, ‘de]ivery shall occur prior to them assumning their responsibilities.

B. Defendant Catreena Marchewka as employee or non-control person: For |

any business where Defendant Catreena Marchewka is not a controlling person of a business but

otherwise engages in conduct related to the subject matter of this Order, Defendant Catreena
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before engaging in such conduct. '

C. Dcfendant Catreena Marchewka must secure a signed and dated statement
acknowledging receipt of the Sfipulatcd Order, within thirty (30) days of delivery, from all
persons receiving a copy of the Order pursuant to this Section.

Xi.

ACKNOWL EDGMENT OF RECEIPT OF ORDER BY DEFENDANT

1T IS FURTHER ORDERED that Defendant Catreena Marchewka, within five (5)
business days of receipt of this Order as entered by the Court, must submit to the Commussion a

truthful swom staternent acknowledging receipt of this Order.
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